



ALAN E. GINSBERG, CPA

PARTNER, DEALER SERVICES TEAM

CONTACT DETAILS

Office: New Jersey

E-mail: alan@rosenfieldandco.com

Phone: 973-996-4441

MEMBERSHIPS & CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Public Accountant (CPA)

- State of New Jersey

New Jersey State Society of Certified Public Accountants (NJCPA)

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

In February 2019, Alan E. Ginsberg, CPA joined Rosenfield and Company as a new team member and Partner. He is a graduate of City University of New York-Brooklyn College and is a licensed CPA in both New Jersey and New York. Alan has a rich history providing Tax, Attestation and Consulting services to the Automotive Industry.

Since 1992, Alan has focused his career on this niche retail market, along with clients in Manufacturing/Distribution, Professional Service Companies, Ad Agencies, Construction and Real Estate. He is driven to provide the same quality, personalized service that Rosenfield and Co bases its core values upon.

He is particularly skilled in the areas of Tax compliance and planning, dealership operations, floorplan analysis and is an integral part of business development for the firm.

With Alan joining the firm, Rosenfield and Co additionally expanded its offices to Metro Park, NJ to better serve their clients in the tri-state area.

EDUCATION

- **Bachelor's, Accounting** - City University of New York - Brooklyn College

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Partner** - Rosenfield and Company, PLLC, 2019-Present
- **Member** - Bruno DiBello & Co. LLC, 2003-2019
- **Manager** - The Mironov Group, 1992-2003



www.rosenfieldandco.com/alan/



[linkedin.com/in/alan-ginsberg/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alan-ginsberg/)